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Wish to inform that H.E. Cecil Pilyrim, High Commissioner
cf Guyana to Jondon will be member of NMan-Aligned Movement's
delegation attending Cconvention, Dec. 20=21, 1991.

He is due to arrive Johannesburg Friday December 20 at
8:45 a.m. BA Flight 57. Courtesiecs requested.

.C. Pilgrim will try to secure visa in London but if

unsuccessful , requests your agsistance in this regard.

Late information regretted but invitation only received s
yesterday.

Resi wishes for a successful conference.

$.R. Insanally
Ambassador
Permanent Represcntative
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TO: INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS

Kindly complete the attached form and return it to the Codesa
offices as a matter of urgency, to tax no. 011 1397-221 by nho
later than 10h00 on Tuesday 17 December 1991,
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Name of Support Staff (Maximum of two per delogate, in full
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Guyana High Commission

3 Palace Court - Bayswater Road - London W2 4LP
Telephone: 071-229 7684/8 (3 lines) Fax: 071-727 9809 Telex: 23945 Cable Address: GUYCOM, LONDON

FACSIMILE

TO: Mr. Morobe, Administration Manager, CODESA
FROM: High Commission for Guyana, London

DATE: 20 December 1991
FAX NO: 27 11 3972211

NO. OF PAGES: 1
CINCLUDING THIS PAGE)

Further to our fax of the 19th instant, wish to inform
you that His Excellency Mr. Ceclii Pligrim will now
arrive by BA 55 at 12.4%40 hrs.

Guyvana High Commission
London
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